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Reg. No: PO9 14-01 Westland Horticulture 

Dear Mr. Hamill, 

I refer to your application for an IPPC licence, which was received on 12 March 2010 
and the Agency's notification to you on 18 January 201 3 under Section 87 ( I  I)(b) of the 
EPA Acts, as amended, requesting you to submit an Environmental Impact Statement 
(EIS) within three months. 

I also refer to your letters, received on 1 1 February 20 13 and I3 February 20 13, seeking 
an extension of nine months to submit the EIS. 

Please be advised that the additional period you propose for the submission of the EIS is 
not to the satisfaction of the Agency. Therefore, you are requested to submit the EIS on 
or before 16 July 2013. You are reminded that ifyou fail to submit an EIS by this date, 
or any additional period as may be specified by the Agency, the application for a licence 
shall be deemed withdrawn. 

Please note that all other requirements of the Section 87( 1 I)(b) notification, issued to you 
on 18 January 2013 still apply. 

Y 

Maire Buckley 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

cc Peadar 0 'Loughfin. Managing Director. OES consultrng, F 5 D  House, Fels Point, Tralee, CO Kerry, 
Mr Arthur Cox, Earlsjort Centre, Earlsfor1 Terrace, Dublin 2 


